Addendum 3 Questions and Answers
2016-E

Pg 1 states “one bid form set” however pg 7 states “original 5 copies and one flash

drive”. Please clarify if we are to submit one bid form set, or five bid form sets. Also, please
explain if pg 7 means five originals, or, one original and four copies. — 1 original, 5 copies, 1 flash
drive.

Pg 3 #20- does this mean that new trucks and new equipment is required? - No

Pg 4 #28- Please explain further “award each items separately”. Does this mean that the solid
waste and yard waste services could be awarded to two different contractors?- No

Pg 10- Please explain the intention of the following statement: “ Contractor would be expected
to assume these clients as existing contract expire.” The commercial accounts are exclusive, so
if a new hauler is awarded, wouldn’t all the commercial contracts transfer to the new hauler as
of the start date of the contract, 10/01/16? Yes

Pg 10- Please clarify if all temporary roll off business (solid waste, C&D, yard waste, etc) is non-
exclusive, or only temporary roll off business for construction debris (C&D) is non-exclusive. —
The only non-exclusive item is temporary C & D.

Pg 1 “Information to Bidders”- In the last paragraph, first sentence, please explain which section
of the bid packet “Specifications” refers to. — Everything after the General Instructions.



